AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA

[] Workshop [X] Regular [] Special
(A) EReport Only D Recognition

Presenter(s): LUPITA FUENTES, BOARD PRESIDENT

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

PUBLIC HEARING ON "SCHOOL FIRST" RATING (FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY RATING
SYSTEM OF TEXAS)

(B) I:I Action Item

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C) Funding source: lIdentify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.

SEE ATTACHED MEMORANDUM.
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E EAGLE Pass INDEPENDENT ScHOOL DiIsTRICT

Hasted frv Cesellense
TO: Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent
FROM: Ismael Mijares, Deputy Superintendent for Business & Financecg,yl%@

70
091050 0500

DATE: September 22, 2017

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING ON “SCHOOL FIRST” RATING

As per 19 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) §109.1001(o), the school district is
required to hold a public hearing on the district's Financial Management
Performance Rating, or the “School FIRST” Rating (Financial Accountability
Rating System of Texas) provided by the Texas Education Agency (TEA). The
Rating is based on a comparison of indicators established by the
Commissioner of Education. During the hearing, the public will have the
opportunity to make comments on the district's Financial Rating.

As a requirement, the first Notice for this Public Hearing may not be placed

more than 30 days or less than 14 days prior to the hearing. The district has
met this requirement.
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